Result for quote submittal for Poplar Trail sidewalk repairs works

e Quality Craftsman LLC $14,150.25
e Ardito Construction Company INC. S 6,803.00
e [nternational Business Solution Group LLC S 6,640.00



Michael Asiedu

Subject: FW: Repair to minor Sidewalk | Referral from Cobb Chamber of Commerce website

From: Zett Quinn [mailto:zeti@quality-craftsmen.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 10:14 AM

To: Michael Asiedu

Subject: Re: Repair to minor Sidewalk | Referral from Cobb Chamber of Commerce website

Michael,

We received your request for a Quote on a sidewalk 135" long X 4' wide X 4" thick;
$14,150.25

Please let me know if we can be of service.
Thanks,

Zett
404-769-1747

On Fri, Sep 1, 2017 at 1:11 PM, Zett Quinn <zett@quality-craftsmen.com> wrote:
Michael,

Thanks for the opportunity to be of assistance. We also do a lot of work with other municipalities (City of
Smyrna, Sandy Springs, Brookhaven & Marietta). We look forward to helping you complete this
project. Thanks & have a great day.

Zett Quinn

Quality Craftsmen, LLC
QC Commercial

209 Powers Ferry Road SE
Marietta, GA 30067
404-769-1747



Ardito Construction Company Inc.

Estimate

2216 Wakita Dr. SE Date —
“w..~ Marietta, GA 30060
9/28/2017 408

ARDITO rrone Fax:  770-435-3776

CONSTRUCTOH COMPAIY HC

——————— E-mail: chuck.ardito@arditoconstruction.com

Name / Address Project
City of Powder Springs
3006 Springs Industrial Dr. Sidewalk & Curb Repairs 2017
Powder Springs, Ga. 30127
Description Qty Unit Unit Price Total

Sidewalk Repairs
Paplar Trail
- Asphalt/ Concrete Saw Cut 83 |L.F. 2.50 220.00
- Haul Off ( Concrete ) 10|C.Y. 35.00 350.00
- Traffic Control & Pedestrian Control L|L.S. 450.00 450.00
- Contractor's Hourly Rate 51{Hrs. 250.00 1,250.00
NOTE: Mobilization, Excavation and Compaction of Existing
Sidewalk Cuts and Landscape all Impacted Areas in Kind.
{ 11 Locations )
- Sidewalk 4 inches Thick 540§ S.F. 7.95 4,293.00
- Adjust to Grade - Water Valve - Pavement/ Concrete Area 1|EA 240.00 240.00

Please Call Me If You Have Any Questions Or Concerns:(678) 618-0240

Estimate Total:

$6,803.00




International Business Solutions (IBS) Groups LLC

1145 Montclair Way
Snellville, GA 30078

October 1, 2017
RE: Quotation for Poplar Trail Sidewalk repair works
Dear Mr. Michael Asiedu,

As per your email of September 25", 2017, please find attached to this letter a price quotation of the 133
feet sidewalk repair work at Poplar Trail in Powder Springs. This is based on the scope of work you
sent via email. Please review our quote and let us know how you want to proceed.

Again, thanks for the opportunity to render our services to the city. Please et me know of any
additional information you may need. You may email me or contact me at 404-642-1252.

Sincerely
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Robert A, Baffour,
President/CEO

Address: 1145 Montclair Way, Snellville, GA 30078: Phone: 404-642-1252:
email: ibsgroup2004@gmail.com



International Business Solutions (IBS) Groups LLC

QUOTATION

Quotation For: Minor Sidewalk Repair Work (Poplar Trail)

Attention: Mr. Michael Asiedu

Quotation Number:
IBSG-C-2017-10
Date: October 1, 2017

City of Powder Springs
Georgia.
item Description of Work Qty I:]r?cite Amount

1 Project Mohbilization 1 51,000 51,000
2 Grading-Complete and BMPs 1 51,800 51,800
3 Traffic Control 1 S600 S600
4 Saw Cut 88 (linear eet) 55 $440
5 Removal of existing concrete from site 60 sq yds 510 5600
6 4" 60 sq yds Class B Concrete sidewalk 60 sq yds 535 52,100
7 Adjust water valve to grade 1 100 100
7 TOTAL PROJECT COST [ $6,600

Respectfully Submitted:
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Robert A. Baffour
President/CEC

Address: 1145 Montclair Way, Snellville, GA 30078: Phone: 404-642-1252:
email: ibsgroup2004@gmail.com




